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DATE: May 15, 2024
TO: Implementation Committee Members
FROM: Thomas Mumley, Chair

RE: 2024 IC Chair and Vice Chair Election

The Operating Procedures of the Implementation Committee (IC) state that the
Chair and the Vice Chair of the Implementation Committee will serve a two-year
term, beginning in even-numbered years. The current Chair shall solicit nominations
and the slate shall be sent to IC members in advance of the first meeting in an
election year. In addition, the Operating Procedures state that at least one of the
Chair and Vice Chair shall be a member of the San Francisco Bay Regional Water
Quality Control Board.

At its February 21 2024 meeting, the IC voted to delay the 2024 election of IC Chair
and Vice Chair to a future meeting. On March 4 2024 Director Caitlin Sweeney, on
behalf of Chair Thomas Mumley, solicited nominations for Chair and Vice Chair, and
sent a reminder on March 25 2024.

The following are the nominations for the Chair and Vice Chair positions:
Chair: Keith Lichten, SF Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

Vice Chair: Amanda Bohl, Delta Stewardship Council





